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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

The Honorable David Dauzat 
Avoyelles Parish Sheriff 
Marksville, Louisiana 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
t)^e activities, each major hind, and the aggregate remaining hind information of the Avoyelles Parish Sheriff, 
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the Avoyelles Parish Sheriffs basic hnancial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
hnancial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the hnancial statements are free hom material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procediures to obtain audit evidence about the amomits and disclosures 
in the hnancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the hnancial statements, whether due to haud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
hnancial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal control. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 
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the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the govemmental activities, the business-t}^e activities, each major fund, and 
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Avoyelles Parish Sheriff, as of June 30, 2021, and the 
respective changes in financial position, and where applicable, cash flows, thereof for the year then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Change in Accounting Principle 

As discussed in Note 19 to the financial statements, in 2021, the Avoyelles Parish Sheriff adopted 
accounting guidance, GASB No. 84, Fiduciary Activities. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this 
matter. 

Other Matters 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the budgetary 
comparison information, schedule of employer conhibutions, schedule of employer's share of net pension 
liability, schedule of changes in the sheriff's total OPEB liability and related ratios, and notes to the required 
supplementary information on pages 50 tlirough 55 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. 
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Govemmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic 
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain 
limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance witli auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of 
preparing the infomiation and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our 
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial 
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any asswance. 

The Avoyelles Parish Sheriff has omitted management's discussion and analysis that accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic 
financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required 
by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting 
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. Our 
opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by the missing information. 

Other Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the Avoyelles Parish Sheriffs basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures-
amended budget (GAAP basis) and actual (General Fund) and the affidavit are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The Justice System Funding 
Reporting Sehedules (reporting schedules) were created by Act 87 of the Louisiana 2020 Regular Legislative 
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Session. These reporting schedules are also not a required part of the basic financial statements. The schedule 
of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. 
Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards, and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The reporting schedules and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are the responsibility of 
management and were derived fi"om and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied 
in the audit of tlie basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 
financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
reporting schedules and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are fairly stated in all material respects 
in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The schedule of expenditures-amended budget (GAAP basis) and actual (General Fund) and the 
affidavit have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements 
and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 
12, 2021 on our consideration of the Avoyelles Parish Sheriff's internal control over financial reporting and on 
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and 
other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Avoyelles Parish Sheriffs internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That 
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering the Avoyelles Parish Sheriffs internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Champagne & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

Breaux Bridge, Louisiana 
November 12. 2021 



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksville, Louisiana 

Statement of Net Position 
June 30, 2021 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits 
Due from other governmental units 
Receivables 
Inventory 
Other assets 

Total current assets 

Gtovemmental 
Activities 

3,271,988 
236,177 
260,574 

2,403 
56,454 

3,827,596 

Business-Type 
Activities 

S 190,557 

39,840 

Total 

230,397 

3,462,545 
236,177 
260,574 
42,243 
56,454 

4,057,993 

Noncurrent assets: 
Capital assets: 

Land 
Depreciable assets, net 

Total noncurrent assets 

174,400 
2,801,089 

2,975,489 

63,107 

63,107 

174,400 
2,864,196 

3,038,596 

Total assets 6,803,085 293,504 7,096,589 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred outflows related to pension 
Deferred outflows related to OPEB 

Total deferred outflows of resources 

1,410,658 
2,115,609 

3,526,267 

17,390 

17,390 

1,428,048 
2,115,609 

3,543,657 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities: 

Accormts and other accrued payables 
Corrqjensated absences payable 
Capital lease payable 

Total current liabilities 

439,046 
52,829 
41,899 

533,774 

28,573 

28,573 

467,619 
52,829 
41,899 

562,347 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Capital lease payable 
Net pension liability 
OPEB obligation payable 

Total noncurrent liabilities 

44,139 
2,362,132 

12,477,300 

14,883,571 

18,267 

18,267 

44,139 
2,380,399 
12,477,300 

14,901,838 

Total liabilities 15,417,345 46,840 15,464,185 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred inflows related to pension 
Deferred inflows related to OPEB 

Total deferred inflows of resources 

850,605 
2,384,295 

3,234,900 

622 

622 

851,227 
2,384,295 

3,235,522 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted for sales tax dedications 
Unrestricted (deficit) 

Total net position 

2,889,451 
1,737,460 

(12,949,804) 

(8,322,893) 

63,107 

200,325 

263,432 

2,952,558 
1,737,460 

(12,749,479) 

(8,059,461) 

The accorrqjanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marks viHe, Louisiana 

Activities 
Governmental activities: 

Public safety 
Interest ej^ense 

Total governmental activities 

Expenses 

7,637,509 
46,498 

7,684,007 

Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended June 30,2021 

Program Revenues 

Fees, Fines, and 
Charges for Services 

$ 2,718,006 

2,718,006 

Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions 

$ 1,848,478 

1,848,478 

Capital 
Chants aiKl 

Contributions 

Net (Ejq)ense) Revenues and 

Change in Net Position 
Governmental 

Activities 

$ (3,071,025) 
(46,498) 

(3,117,523) 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Total 

(3,071,025) 
(46,498) 

(3,117,523) 

Business-type activities 

Commissary 

Total business-type activities 

Total 

241,842 

241,842 

$ 7,925,849 

376,565 

376,565 

$ 3,094,571 $ 1,848,478 

134,723 

134,723 

134,723 

134,723 

$ (3,117,523) $ 134,723 $ (2,982,800) 

General revenues: 
Taxes -

Property taxes, levied for general purposes 
Sales and use taxes, levied for general purposes 

State revenue sharing 
Chants and contributions not restricted to specific programs 

1,124,607 
2,883,743 

122,801 

1,124,607 
2,883,743 

122,801 

State sources 48,183 - 48,183 

Interest and investment earnings 5,599 164 5,763 

Miscellaneous 991,886 - 991,886 

Nonenployer pension contributions 151,489 2,338 153,827 

Total general revenues and transfers 5,328,308 2,502 5,330,810 

Change in net position 2,210,785 137325 2348,010 

Net position (deficit) - Jufy 1, 2020 (10,533,678) 126307 (10,407,471) 

Net position (deficit) - June 30, 2021 $ (8322,893) $ ; 263,432 $ (8,059,461) 

The acconpanying notes are aninte^alpart of the basic financial statements. 



FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



MAJOR FUND DESCRIPTIONS 

General Fund 

The General Fund is used to account for resources traditionally associated with governments which are not 
required to be accounted for in another flmd. 

Special Revenue Fund 

1994 Sales Tax Fund 
To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the SherhTs 1994 one-half percent sales and use tax. 
These taxes are dedkated to the following purposes: Establishing, acquiring, constructing, inproving, 
maintaining, staffing, and qDcrating equipment and facilities necessary to provide enhanced 911 emergency 
telephone, ambulance, dispatch and other services for the benefit of the residents of the Par^h. 

Enterprise Fund 

Commissary Fund 

To account for the provision of a commissary to the parish inmates housed by the Sheriff. All activities 
necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund. 



AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marteville, Louiskna 

Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds 
June 30, 2021 

General 
Fund 

1994 
Sales Tax Total 

ASSETS 

Cash and interest-tearing deposits 

Due from other governmental agencies 

Sales tax receh able 
Inventory 
Other assets 

Total assets 

EIABIEITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

1,786,273 

230,340 

2,403 
31,718 

1,485,715 

260,574 

24,736 

2,050,734 $1,771,025 

3,271,988 

230,340 

260,574 
2,403 

56,454 

3,821,759 

Lmbilities: 

Accoxmts and other payables 

Total Imbilities 

Fund balances: 
Nonspendable 
Restricted 
Umssigned 

Total fund balances 

Total Imbilities and fond balances 

225,217 

225.217 

34,121 

1,791,396 

8.829 

24,736 
1,737,460 

1,825,517 1,762,196 

2,050,734 $1,771,025 

234,046 

234.046 

58,857 
1,737,460 
1,791,396 

3,587,713 

3,821,759 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksviile, Louisiana 

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet 
to the Statement of Net Position 

Jime 30. 2021 

Total fimd balances for governmental funds at June 30,2021 $ 3,587,713 

Total net poskion reported for governmental activities in the statement of net 
position is different became; 

Capital assets used in governmental activitk^s are not financial resources 
and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. Those assets consist of: 

Land $ 174,400 
Buildings and improvements, net of $2,473,796 accumulated depreciation 2,615,227 
Equpment and furniture, net of $2,090,810 accumulated depreciation 93,200 
Leased Equpment, net of $122,535 accumulated depreciation 87,525 
Vehicles, net of $1,052,198 accumulated depreciation 5,137 2,975,489 

The deferred outflows of expenditures are not a use of current resources, 
and tlierefore, are not reported in the funds; 

Pei^ionplan 1,410,658 
Post employment benefit obligation 2,115,609 3,526,267 

Some debt/payables of governmental acthities are not payable from 
current resources and, dierefore, not reported in the funds: 

Compei^ated absences payabte 
Litigation and claims (part of accounts and otlier accrued payables) 
Lease payable 
Net pemion liability 
Net OPEB obHgatkn payable 

The deferred inflows of contributions are not available resources, and 
therefore, are not reported in the funds; 

Pension plan (850,605) 
Post employment benefit obligation (2,384,295) (3,234,900) 

Fines, fees, and charges for services, which are not measurable at year 

end and therefore are not available soon enough to pay for current period 

expenditures are not reported in the governmental funds. 5,837 

Total net position of governmental acth^es at Jime 30, 2021 $ (8,322,893) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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(52,829) 
(205,000) 
(86,038) 

(2,362,132) 
(12,477,300) (15,183,299) 



AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 

Marks\ille, Louisiana 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Governmental Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30. 2021 

General 

Fund 

Revenues: 

Ad valorem taxes 

Sales taxes 

Intergovernmental revenues -

Federal grants 

Local sources 

State grants: 

State revenue sharing (net) 

State supplemental pay 

Other 

Fees, charges, and commissions for services -

Civil and criminal 

Feeding and keeping prisoners 

Inmate fund revenues 

Miscellaneous-

Other 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Current -

Public safety: 

Personal serv'Kes and related benefits 

Operating ser\dces 

Operations and maintenance 

Debt service 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deffciency) of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 

Transfers in 

Transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund ba^nces 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, endins 

$ 1,124,607 

1,697,881 

131,253 

126,506 
146,892 

4,915 

722,645 
1,652,776 
182,440 

177,550 

5.967.465 

3,243,025 
1,171,661 
2.226.949 

6.641.635 

1,200,000 

1,200,000 

525,830 

1,299,687 

1994 

Sales Tax 

2,883.743 

109.974 

54.957 

3.048.674 

472,730 

173,823 
46,498 

693.051 

(674,170) 2,355,623 

(1,200,000) 

(1,200,000) 

1,155,623 

606.573 

Total 

S 1,124,607 
2,883,743 

1,697,881 
241,227 

126.506 
146,892 
4,915 

722,645 

1,652,776 

182,440 

232.507 

9,016,139 

3,715,755 

1,171,661 

2,400,772 

46,498 

7,334,686 

1,681,453 

1,200,000 
(1,200,000) 

1,681,453 

1,906^60 

1,825,517 $1,762,196 S 3,587,713 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksviile, Louisiana 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditiffes, and 
Changes in Fund Baknces of Governmental Funds 

to the Statement of Acthdties 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Total net clwnges in fund balances for the year ended June 30, 2021 per 
Statement of Revenues, Expendttwes and Changes in Fund Balances 

The change in net position reported for governmental activities in the 
statement of actKdties is different because: 

Governmental fimds report capital outlays as expenditires. However, 
in the statement of acthdties, the cost of those assets is allocated over 
their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. 

Capital outlay which is considered expenditwes on Statement 
of Revenues, Expendttures and Clwi^es in Fund Balances 

Depreciation expense 

Because governmental fun(L do not record fixed assets and acciunulated 
depreciation, any assets disposed of with no selling price do not affect 
the statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fimd balance. 
However, in the statement of actKdties, a ^in or bss is shown on assets 
that are not fully depreciated. 

Loss on sale of assets 

Because some revenues are not measurable at year end, they are 
not considered available in the governmental fimds: 

Fines, fees, and charges for services 

Expemes not requiring the i^e of cwrent financial resources and therefore, 
are not reported as expenditiffes in the governmental fimds: 

Net change in compensated absences payable 
Net change in OPEB liabilit}'^ and related deferrals 

Net change in pension liability and related deferrals 

Net change in lease payabte 

Net change in litigation and claims payable 

1,681,453 

(172,192) (172,192) 

(3,673) 

5,837 

(19,769) 
(129,228) 

83,586 

39,771 

725. 

Total changes in net position of governmental funds for the year ended Jime 30, 2021 

699360 

2310,785 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksville. Louisiam 

Statement of Net Position 
Proprietaiy Fund 

June 30. 2021 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits 
Inventory 

Total current assets 

190,557 
39,840 

230,397 

Noncurrent assets: 
Capital assets, net of accumulated deprecmtion 63,107 

Total assets 293,504 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 17.390 

LIABILITIES 
Cunent iabiltties: 

Accounts and other accrued Ikbflities 28.573 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Net pension liability 18,267 

Total liabilities 46,840 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 622 

NET POSITION 

Net investment in capital assets 

Unrestricted 

Total net position 

63,107 
200,325 

263,432 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic tmncial statements. 
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AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marks vilie, Louisiana 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 
Proprietary Fund 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Sales 

Cost of 20ods sold 

376,565 

184.137 

Gross profit 192.428 

Operating expenses: 
Personal services and related benefits 
Operations and maintenance 
Depreciation 

Total qDeration expenses 

34,607 
19,665 
3,433 

57,705 

Operating income 

Nonoperating revenues: 
Interest income 
Nonemptoyer pension contributions 

Total nonoperating revenues 

134,723 

164 
2.338 

2,502 

Change in net position 

Net position, beginning 

137,225 

126.207 

Net position, ending $ 263,432 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksvilie, Louisiana 

Statement of Cash Flows 
Proprietary Fund Type 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Receipts from ciKtomers 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments to employees 

Net cash provided by tperating activities 

S 376,565 
(176,821) 
(36,432) 

163312 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Nonemployer pension contributions 

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 

233^ 

233^ 

Cash ftows from investing activities: 
Interest earned 164 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 

165,814 

24,743 

Cash and cash equrv-alents, end of period S 190.557 

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash 
provided by operating activities; 

Operating income 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net 

cash provkled by operating activities: 
Depreciation 
Changes in assets, deferred outflows, liabilities, and deferred inflows -

Increase in inventory 
Increase in accounts payable and other accrued liabilities 
Decrease in deferred outffows, net pension liability, and deferred inflows 

134,723 

3,433 

(857) 
27303 
(U90) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 163312 

The accompanymg notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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FIDUCIARY FUND TYPE - FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

CUSTODIAL FUIVDS 

Civil Fund 

To account for funds held in connection with civil suits, sheriffs sales and garnishments and 
payment of these collections to the Sheriffs General Fund and other recipients in accordance 
with applicable laws. 

Tax Collector Fund 

Article V, Section 27 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, provides that the Sheriff will 
ser\'e as the collector of state and parish taxes and fees. The Tax Collector Fund is used to 
collect and distribute these taxes and fees to the appropriate taxing bodies. 

Fines and Costs Fund 

To account for the collection of fines and costs and payments of these collections to the 
Sheriffs 12th Judicial Court Fines Fund. 

Inmate Fund 

To account for the deposits made by, and for, inmates to their individual accounts and 
appropriate disbursements to these inmates. 

Bond Fund 

To account for the collection of bonds, fines, and costs and payment of these collections to 
the Sheriffs 12th Judicial Court Fines Fund. 

12th Judicial Court Fines Fund 

To account for the collection of tines and costs and payments of these collections to the 
Sheriffs General Fund and other recipients in accordance with applicable laws. 

17 



AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marlsvile, Louisiana 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 

Custodial Funds 
June 30, 2021 

ASSETS 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits $ 395,880 
Receivables: 

Taxes for other governments 20.838 

Total assets 416.718 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payabfe $ 234,999 

Total liabilities 234.999 

NET POSITION 

Restricted for: 
Indhiduak, organizations, and other governments $ 181,719 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic tmancial statements. 
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AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksvilie, Louisiana 

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 
Custodial Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Additions; 
Sheriffs sales, suits, and seizures 
Garnishments 
Bonds 
Fines and eosts 
Inmate collections 
Taxes, fees, etc., paid to tax collector 
Interest earned 
Other 

Total additions 

S 1,312,832 
204,483 

3,500 
1,082,425 

528,336 
13,145,382 

36,661 
171 

$ 16,313,790 

Deductions: 
Payments of taxes, fees, etc., distributed to taxing bodies and others 
Payments to Sheriffs General Fund 
Payments to Clerk of Court 
Payments to litigants and attorneys 
Payments to others 
Payments to inmates 

Total deductions 

(13,181,170) 
(367,885) 
(860,007) 
(405,419) 
(949,680) 
(510,596) 

(16,274,757) 

Net increase in net position 

Net position, beginning, as restated 

39,033 

142,686 

Net position, ending 181.719 

The aceon^anying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 



AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksvilie, Louisiana 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

(I) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

As provided by Article V, Section 27 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, the Avoyelles 
Parish Sheriff (Sheriff) ser\'es a four year term as the chief executive officer of the law enforcement 
district and ex-officio tax collector of the parish. The Sheriff administers the parish jail system and 
exercises duties required by the parish court system, such as providing bailiffs, executing orders of the 
court, and serving subpoenas. 

As the chief law enforcement officer of the parish, the Sheriff has the responsibility for 
enforcing state and local laws and ordinances within the territorial boundaries of the parish. The Sheriff 
provides protection to the residents of the parish through on-site patrols, investigations, and serves the 
residents of the parish through the establishment of neighborhood watch programs, anti-drug abuse 
programs, et cetera. In addition, when requested, the Sheriff provides assistance to other law 
enforcement agencies within the parish. 

As the ex-officio tax collector of the parish, the Sheriff is responsible for collecting and 
distributing ad valorem property taxes, parish occupational licenses, state revenue sharing funds, and 
fines, costs, and bond forfeitures imposed by the district court. 

The accompanying financial statements of the Sheriff have been prepared in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) generally accepted in the United States of America 
as applied to governmental units. GAAP includes all relevant Govemmental Accounting Standards 
Board (GASB) pronouncements. GASB is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
govemmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The accounting and reporting framework 
and the more significant accounting policies are discussed in subsequent subsections of this note. 

The accounting and reporting policies of the Sheriff conform to accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America as applicable to govemments. Such accounting and reporting 
procedures also conform to the requirements of the industry audit guide, Audits of State and Local 
Governmental Units. 

The following is a summary of certain significant accounting policies; 

A. Financial Reporting Entity 

For financial reporting purposes, the Sheriff includes all funds, activities, et 
cetera that are controlled by the Sheriff as an independently elected parish official. As 
an independently elected parish official, the Sheriff is solely responsible for the 
operations of his office, which include the hiring and retention of employees, authority 
over budgeting, responsibility for deficits, and the receipt and disbursement of funds. 
Other than certain operating expenditures of the Sheriffs office that are paid or 
provided by the parish govemment as required by Louisiana law, the Sheriff is fiscally 
independent. Accordingly, the Sheriff is a separate governmental reporting entity. 
Certain units of local govemment, over which the Sheriff exercises no oversight 
responsibility, such as the parish govemment, parish school board, other independently 
elected parish officials, and municipalities within the parish, are excliMed from tlie 
accompanying financial statements. These units of govemment are considered 
separate reporting entities and issue financial statements separate from those of the 
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Marksvilie, Louisiana 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

parish sheriff. As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America, the financial statements of the reporting entit}'^ include those of the 
Avoyelles Parish Sheriff (the primar}^ government). There are no component units to 
be included in the Sheriff s reporting entity. 

B. Basis of Presentation 

Government-Wide Financial Statements (GWFS) 

The statement of net position and the statement of activities display 
information about the Sheriff as a whole. These statements include all non-fiduciary 
activities of the Sheriff Information contained in these statements reflects the 
eeonomic resources measurement foeus and the acemal basis of aecounting. 
Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, (kferred outflows of resources, and liabilities 
and deferred inflows or resources resulting from exchange or exchange-like 
transactions are recognized when the exchange occurs (regardless of when cash is 
received or disbursed). Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, deferred outflows of 
resources, liabilities and defeiTed inflows of resources resulting from nonexchange 
transactions are recognized in accordance with the requirements of GASB Statement 
No. 33, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions." 

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and 
program revenues for tlie business-type activities of the Sheriff and for each of tlie 
functions of the Sheriff's govermnental activities. Direct expenses are those that are 
specifically associated with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly 
identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include (a) fees and charges 
paid by the recipients of services offered by the Sheriff, and (b) grants and 
contributions tliat are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a 
particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including 
all taxes, are presented as general revenues. 

Fund Financial Statements (FFS) 

The Sheriff uses funds to maintain its financial records during the year. Fund 
accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid management by 
segregating transactions related to eertain sheriff functions and activities. A fund is 
defined as a separate fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. 
The various funds of the Sheriff are classified into three categories; governmental, 
proprietary, and fiduciary. The emphasis on fund financial statements is on major 
funds, each displayed in a separate column. A fund is considered major if it is the 
primary operating fund of the Sheriff or meets the following criteria: 

a. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures of the individual 
governmental fund is at least 10 percent of the corresponding total for all 
fun(fe of that category or type; and 
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Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

b. Total assets liabilities, revenues, or expenditures of the individual 
governmental or enterprise flind are at least 5 percent of the 
corresponding total for all governmental and enterprise funds eombined. 

The Sheriff reports the following major governmental funds; 

Governmental Funds — 

General Fund 

The General Fund, as provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1422, is the 
principal ftind of the Sheriffs office and accounts for and reports all operations of the 
Sheriffs office not accounted for and reported in another fund. The Sheriffs primary 
sources of revenue are an ad valorem tax levied by the law enforcement district and 
fees for feeding and keeping prisoners. Other sources of revenue include video poker 
reveni^, state reveni^ sharing, state supplemental pay for deputies, civil and criminal 
fees, and fees for court attendance and maintenance of prisoners. General operating 
expenditures are paid from this fund. 

1994 Sales Tax Special Revenue Fund 

This special revenue fund accounts for the operation of the communications 
district which was established to implement and administer the conventional wireless 
911 emergency telephone system. This fund accounts for the proceeds of a one-half 
percent sales and use tax that is legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. 
Expenditures for this system are paid from this fund. 

Additionally, the Sheriff reports the following fund types: 

Proprietary Fund -

A proprietary fund is used to account for ongoing activities that are similar to 
those often found in the private sector. The measurement focus is based upon the 
determination of net income, financial position, and cash flows. Operating revenues 
of the proprietary fund are revenues derived from user charges (commissary sales). 
Nonoperating revenues are those of an aneillaiy nature. The following is the SherifTs 
proprietary fund type: 

Enterprise fund 

An enterprise fiind is used to account for operations (a) that are financed and 
operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the 
governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or 
services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily 
through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic 
detennination of revenues earned, expenses incuned, and'or net income is appropriate for 
capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes. 
The Sheriff applies all applicable principles uncfcr the Governmental Accounting Standards 

22 



AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksvilie, Louisiana 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Board (GASB) in accounting and reporting for its enterprise fund. The Sheriff's enterprise 
fund is the Commissary Fund. 

Fiduciary Funds 

Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or custodial capacity for 
others and therefore are not available to support the Sheriff programs. The Sheriff has 
adopted GASBS No. 84 for the reporting and classification of its fiduciary activities. 
Fiduciary reporting focus is on net position and changes in net position and uses the accrual 
basis of accounting. 

The Sheriff^ s fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciaiy^ fund financial 
statements by type (custodial). Because by definition these assets are being held for the 
benefit of a third party (other local governments, private parties, etc.) and cannot be used 
to address activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not incorporated into 
the government-wide statements. The individual custodial fun(L used by the Sheriff for 
the year ended June 30, 2021 are as follows: 

Civil Fund — to account for funds held in connection with civil suits, Sheriff's sales 
and garnishments and payment of these collections to the Sheriffs General Fund and other 
recipients in accordance with applicable laws. 

Tax Collector Fund - Article V, Section 27 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974, 
provides that the Sheriff will serve as the collector of state and parish taxes and fees. The 
Tax Collector Fund is used to collect and distribute these taxes and fees to the appropriate 
taxing bodies. 

Fines and Costs Fund - to account for the collection of fines and costs and payment 
of these collections to the Sheriff's 12^ Judicial Court Fines Fund. 

Inmate Fund - to account for deposits made by, and for, inmates to their individual 
accounts and the appropriate disbursements to these inmates. 

Bond Fund - to account for the collection of bonds, fines, and costs and payment 
of these collections for the Sheriffs 12^ Judicial Court Fines Fund. 

12^ Judicial Court Fines Fund — to account for the collection of fines and costs and 
payments of these collections to the Sheriffs General Fund and other recipients in 
accordance with applicable laws. 

C. Measurement Focus/Basis of Accountine 

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "which" transactions are 
recorded within the various financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to "when" 
transactions are recorded regardless of the measurement focus applied. 
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Measurement Focus 

On the government-wide statement of net position and the statement of 
activities, both governmental and bi^iness-type activities are presented using the 
economic resources measurement focus as defined in item b. below. 

In the fund financial statements, the "current financial resources" measurement 
foeus or the "economic resources" measurement focus is used as appropriate: 

a. All governmental funds utilize a "current financial resources" 
measurement focus. Only current financial assets and liabilities are 
generally included on their balance sheets. Their operating statements 
present sources and uses of available spendable financial resources 
during a given period. These funds use fund balance as their measure 
of available spendable financial resources at the end of the period. 

b. The proprietary fund utilizes an "economic resources" measurement 
focus. The accounting objectives of this measurement focus are the 
determination of operating income, changes in net position (or cost 
recovery), financial position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilities 
(whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activities are 
reported. Proprietary fund equity is classified as net position. 

Basis of Accounting 

In the government-wide statement of net position and statement of aetivities, 
both governmental and business-type activities are presented using the accrual basis of 
accounting. Under tlie accrual basis of accounting, reveni^s are recognized when 
earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incmred or economic asset used. 
Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, cfcferred outflows of resources, liabilities and 
deferred inflows of resources resulting from exchange and exehange-like transactions 
are recognized when the exchange takes place. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current 
financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. 
Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues 
are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or 
soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the ciurent period. For this purpose, the 
Sheriff considers all revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 (Uys of the 
end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures (including capital outlay) generally are 
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt 
service expenditures are recor(kd only when payment is di^. Also, certain 
compensated absences and claims and judgments are recognized when the obligations 
are expected to be liquidated with expen(Uble available financial resources. 

The proprietary fmid utilizes the accrual basis of accounting. Under tlie 
accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are 
recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset is used. 
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D. Assets, Deferred Outflows. Liabilities., Deferred Inflows and Equity 

Cash and Interest-bearing Deposits 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits include amounts in demand deposits, 
interest-bearing demand deposits, and time deposits. These deposits are stated at cost, 
which approximates market. For the purpose of the proprietary fund statement of cash 
flows, "cash and cash equivalents" include all demand and savings aceounts, and 
certificates of deposit or short-term investments with an original maturity of three 
months or less when purchased. 

Receivables 

In the government-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues 
earned at year-end and not yet received. Receivables are charged against income as 
they become uncollectible. In the opinion of management, all receivables at year-
end were collectible, and an allowance for doubtful accounts was not considered 
necessary. 

Interfund Receivable and Payables 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between 
individual funds that may result in amounts owed between funds. Those related to 
goods and services type transactions are classified as "due to and from other funds." 
Short-term interfund loans are reported as "interfund receivables and payables." Long-
term interfund loans (noncurrent) are reported as "advances from and to other funds." 
Interfund receivables and payables between funds within governmental activities are 
eliminated in the Statement of Net Position. 

Inventory 

Inventory of the SherifTs General Fund consists of food purchased by the 
Sheriff. Inventory of the Sheriff's Enterprise Fund consists of items purchased by the 
Sheriff for resale to prisoners. All inventory items are recorded as expenses when 
consumed. All purchased inventory items are valued at the lower of cost (first-in, first-
out) or market. 

Prepaid Expenses 

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 
30, 2021 are recorded as prepaid items. The prepaid items that existed at June 30,2021 
were prepaid insurance and prepaid computer maintenance expenses. 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets are capitalized at historical cost or estimated cost if historical 
cost is not available. Donated assets are recorded as capital assets at their estimated 
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fair market value at the date of donation. The Sheriff maintains a tlireshold level of 
$5,000 or more for capitalizing capital assets. 

Capital assets are recorded in the Statement of Net Position; depreciation is 
recorded in tlie Statement of Activities. Since surplus assets are sold for an immaterial 
amount when declared as no longer needed for public purposes, no salvage value is 
taken into consideration for depreciation purposes. All capital assets, other than land, 
are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following useful lives: 

Estimated 
Asset Class Usefiil Ewes 

Buildii^ and improvements 5-60 
Office, equpment, and furniture 7-20 
Vehkles 5 

Compensated Absences 

Each full-time employee of the Sheriff earns annual leave at a rate of 8 to 12 
days per year, (Spending on their length of service. Annual leave begins accruing from 
the start of the employees full-time salaried status, and is accumulated bi-weekly 
throughout the year. Unused annual leave may be carried forward from year to year, 
not to exceed 5 days. Upon termination or resignation, employees are paid for unused 
annual leave at the employee's current rate of pay. 

Each full-time employee of the Sheriff earns 10 days of sick leave per year. 
Sick leave begins accruing from the start of the employees full-time salaried status, 
and is accumulated bi-weekly throughout the year. Unused sick leave may be carried 
forward from year to year. Upon termination or resignation, unused sick leave is 
forfeited. 

The employees of the Sheriff had accumulated and vested leave benefits 
totaling $52,829 at June 30, 2021. 

Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 

In some instances, the GASB requires a government to delay recognition of 
decreases in net position as expenditures until a future period. In other instances, 
governments are required to delay recognition of increases in net position as 
revenues until a future period. In these circumstances, deferred outflows of resources 
and deferred inflows of resources result from the delayed recognition of expenditures 
or revenues, respectively. 

Equity Classifications 

In the government-wide statements, equity is classified as net position and 
displayed in tliree components: 
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a. Net investment in capital assets - Consists of capital assets including 
restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced 
by the outstanding balanees of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other 
borrowings and deferred inflows of resources that are attributable to 
the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. 

b. Restricted net position — Consists of restricted assets reduced by 
liabilities and deferred inflows of resources related to those assets. 
Constraints may be placed on the i^e either by (1) external groups 
such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other 
govemments; or (2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling 
legislation. 

c. Unrestricted net position - Net amount of the assets, deferred outflows 
of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of resources that are not 
incliKled in either of the other two categories of net position. 

Proprietary fund equity is classified tlie same as in the government-wide 
statements. In the fund financial statements, governmental fund equity is classified as 
follows; 

a. Nonspendable - amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in 
nonspen(feble form or because they are legally or contractually required to 
be maintained intact. 

b. Restricted — amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because 
of constitutional provisions or enabling legislation or because of 
constraints tliat are externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, 
or the laws or regulations of other govermnents. 

c. Committed — amounts than can be used only for speeific purposes 
determined by a formal decision of the Sheriff, wLich is the highest level 
of decision making authority. 

d. Assigned - amounts that do not meet the criteria to be classified as 
restricted or committed but that are intended to be used for specific 
puiposes by a formal decision of the Sheriff, which is the highest level of 
decision making authority. 

e. IJnassigned - all other spendable amounts. 

When an expenditure is incurred, for the purposes for which both restricted 
and unrestricted fimd balance is available, the Sheriff considers restricted funds to have 
been spent first. When an expenditure is incurred for wLich committed, assigned, or 
unassigned fund balances are available, the Sheriff considers amounts to have been 
spent first out of committed funds, then assigned fmuL, and finally unassigned funds, 
as needed, unless the Sheriff has provided otherwise in its commitment or assignment 
actions. 
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As of June 30, 2021, fund balances are comprised of the following: 
Total 

(^neral 1994 Govemn^iital 

Fund Sales Tax Funds 

Nonspendable: 

Inventor^' 

Prepaid items 

Restricted: 

911 expenditures 

2,403 S 

3L718 

1J9L396 

24,736 

1.737.460 

2.403 

56,454 

1,737,460 

1.791.396 

Total fund baknces S 1.825.517 S 1.762.196 S 3.587.713 

E. Revenues, Expenditures, and Expenses 

Program Revenues 

Program revenues included in the Statement of Activities are derived 
directly from the program itself or from parties outside the Sheriffs taxpayers or 
citizenry, as a whole; program revenues reduce the cost of the function to be financed 
from the Sheriffs general revenues. 

Revenues 

Ad valorem taxes and the related state revenue sharing are recorded in the year 
taxes are due and payable. Ad valorem taxes are assessed on a calendar year basis, 
become due on November 15 of each year, and become delinquent on December 31. 
The taxes are generally collected in December, January and February of the fiscal year. 

Sales taxes are considered as "measurable" when in the hands of the sales tax 
collector and are recognized as revenue at that time. 

Intergovernmental reveni^s and fees, charges and commissions for services 
are recorded when the Sheriff is entitled to the funds. 

Interest on interest-bearing deposits is recorded or accrued as revenues when 
earned. Substantially all other revenues are recorded when received. 

Expenditures 

The Sheriffs primary expenditures include salaries and insuranee, which are 
recorded when the liability is incurred. Capital expenditures and purchases of various 
operating supplies are recorded as expenditures at the time piu"chased. 
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Grant Revenue 

In general, grants received by the Sheriff are reimbursable type grants, and 
revenues are recognized as earned only when the expenditures to be reimbursed have been 
incurred. 

Other Financing Sources 

Transfers between funck that are not expected to be repaid are accounted for 
as other financing sources (uses) when the transfer is authorized by the Sheriff. 

F. Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America require management to 
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and tlie reported amounts of revenues, expenditures, and expenses during 
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

(2) Cash and Interest - Bearing Deposits 

Under state law, the Sheriff may deposit fiinds within a fiscal agent bank organized under the 
laws of the State of Louisiana, the laws of any other state in the Union, or the laws of the United States. 
The Sheriff may invest in certifieates and time deposits of state banks organized under Louisiana law 
and national banks having principal offices in Louisiana. At June 30, 2021, the Sheriff has cash and 
interest-bearing deposits (book balances) totaling $3,858,425 of which $395,880 is attributable to 
fiduciary funds, which are not presented in the statement of net position. 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of the failure of a depository 
financial institution, the Sheriff s deposits may not be recovered or will not be able to recover collateral 
secmities that are in the possession of an outside party. These deposits are stated at cost, which 
approximates market. Under state law, these deposits, (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured 
by fecfcral deposit insurance or similar federal security plus the federal deposit insurance must at all 
times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent bank. These securities are held in the name of 
the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is mutually acceptable to both parties. 
The following is a summary of deposit balances (bank balances) at June 30,2021, and the related federal 
insurance and oledaed securities; 



AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksvilie, Louisiana 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

Bank Balances $ 4,231,415 

At June 30,2021 the deposits are secured as follows; 

Federal deposit insurance $ 502,552 

securities 3,728,863 

Total $ 4,231,415 

Deposits in the amoimt of $3,728,863 were exposed to custodial credit risk. These deposits are 
uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the pledging institution's trust department or agent, 
but not in the Sherift^'s name. The Sheriff does not have a poliey for custodial credit risk. 

(3) Ad Valorem Taxes 

The Sheriff is the ex-officio tax collector of the parish and is responsible for the collection and 
distribution of ad valorem taxes. Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of 
January 1, of each year. Taxes are levied by the parish government in June and are actually billed to 
the taxpayers by the Sheriff in October. Billed taxes are due by December 31, becoming delinquent on 
January 1 of the following year. The taxes are based on assessed values determined by the Tax Assessor 
of Avoyelles Parish and are collected by the Sheriff. The taxes are remitted to the appropriate taxing 
bodies net of deductions for assessor's compensation and pension fund contributions. 

Ad valorem taxes are budgeted and recorded in the year for which levied and billed. For the 
year ended June 30, 2021 law enforcement taxes applicable to the Sheriffs General Fund, were levied 
at the rate of 6.41 mills on property with assessed valuations totaling $154,325,837. 

Total law enforcement taxes levied during 2021 were $989,240. There were no taxes 
receivable in the General Fund at June 30, 2021. 

(4) Due from Other Govermnental Units 

Amounts due from other govermnental agencies totaling S236,177at June 30, 2021, consisted 
of the following: 

General Fund 

Federal grant $ 656 

Feeding and keeping prisoners 145,322 

Telephone coininissions 25,646 

Other 64,553 

Total $ 236.177 
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Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2021 was as follows: 

Less: accumulated depreciation 
Buildings and in^rovements 
Equ^ment and furniture 
Equipment-capital lease 
Vehicles 

Total 

Governmental activities, 
capital assets, net 

Balance 
7/1/2020 

Governmental acthities: 
Assets not being depreciated: 

Land 
Assets being depreciated: 

Buildings and inprovements 5.089,023 
Equ^mient and furnitiffe 2,206,123 
Equpment-capital lease 
Vehicfes 

Total 

174,400 

210,060 
1,173,069 

8,852,675 

2,376,866 
2,083,130 

80,523 
1,160,802 

5,701,321 

3,151,354 

Additiomi 

96,930 
26,436 
42,012 
6,814 

172T92 

Deletions 

22,113 

115,734 

137,847 

18,756 

115,418 

134.174 

(172,192) $ 3,673 

Balance 
6/30/2021 

174,400 

5,089,023 
2,184,010 

210,060 
1,057,335 

8,714,828 

2,473,796 
2,090,810 

122,535 
1,052,198 

5,739,339 

2,975,489 
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Business-t3^e activities 

Assets being depreciated: 
Buildings and inq)rovements 
Equ^Mnent and furniture 

Vehicles 

Total 

Less: accumulated depreciation 
Buildings and inq)rovements 
Equqmient and furniture 
Vehicles 

Total 

Business-type activities, 

capital assets, net 

Balance 

7/1/2020 

101,868 

5,895 

23,000 

130,763 

35,328 

5,895 
23,000 

64,223 

AdcUtions Deletions 

3,433 

3,433 

$ 66,540 $ (3,433) $ 

Balance 

6/30/2021 

101,868 

5,895 

23,000 

130,763 

38,761 

5,895 

23,000 

67,656 

$ 63,107 

Depreciation expense in the amount of $172,192 was charged to governmental activities as 
public safety. Depreciation expense in the amount of $3,433 was charged to business-type activities. 

(6) Accounts and Other Accrued Payables 

The accounts and other accrued payables at June 30, 2021 consisted of the following: 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities 

Accoimts 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes and withholdings 

Litigation and claims 

Total 

$ 96,327 
62,663 
3,056 

277,000 

$ 439,046 

$28,511 

62 

$28,573 

Total 

$ 124,838 
62,663 

3,118 

277,000 

$ 467,619 

(7) Dedication of Proceeds and Flow of Funds — Sales and Use Tax 

Proceeds of the one-half cent sales and use tax ( 2021 collections - $2,883,743 approved by 
voters on November 19, 1992 and levied by the Sheriff beginning January 1, 1993 are dedicated to the 
following purposes: 
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Establishing, acquiring, constructing, improving, maintaining, staffing and operating 
equipment and facilities necessary to provide enhanced 911 emergency telephone, ambulance, 
dispatch and any other services for the benefit of the residents of the Parish. 

At June 30, 2021, $260,574 of sales tax receivable is reflected on the Sales Tax Fund's balance 
sheet. 

(8) Pension Plan / GASB 68 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net 
position of the Sheriffs' Pension and Relief Fund (Fund) and additions to / deduetions from the Fund's 
fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the Fund. This 
plan is a cost-sharing, multiple employer defined benefit plan. For this purpose, benefit payments 
(including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with 
the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 

The Sheriffs' Pension and Relief Fund prepares its employer schedules in accordance with 
Governmental Accounting Statement No. 68 - Accoimting and Financial Reporting for Pensions - an 
amendment of GASB Statement No. 27. GASB Statement No. 68 established standards for measuring 
and recognizing liabilities, deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, and 
expenses/expenditures. It provides methock and assumptions that should be used to project benefit 
payments, discount projected benefit payments to their actuarial present value, and attribute that present 
value to periods of employee ser\dce. It also provides methods to calculate participating employers' 
proportionate share of net pension liability, defened inflows, deferred outflows, pension expense, and 
amortization periods for deferred inflows and deferred outflows. 

Basis of Accounting: 

The Sheriffs Pension and Relief Fund's employer pension schedules were prepared 
using the accrual basis of accounting. Employer contributions, for which the employer 
allocations are based, are recognized in the period in which the employee is compensated for 
services performed. 

Fund Employees: 

The Fund is not allocated a proportionate share of the net pension liability related to 
its employees. The net pension liability attributed to the Fund's employees is allocated to the 
remaining employers based on their respective employer allocation percentage. 

Plan Fiduciaiy^ Net Position: 

Plan fiduciary net position is a significant component of the Fmid's collective net 
pension liability. The Fund's plan fiduciary net position was determined using the accrual basis 
of accounting. The Fund's assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses were recorded with the 
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use of estimates and assumptions in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the LFnited States of America. Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled transactions and 
events as of the date of the financial statements and estimates over the determination of the fair 
market value of the Fund's investments. Accordingly, actiml results may differ from estimated 
amounts. 

Pension Amount Netting: 

The (kferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources attributable to differences between 
projected and actual earnings on pension plan investments recorded in different years are netted to 
report only a deferred outflow^ or a deferred inflow on the schedule of pension amounts. The remaining 
categories of deferred outflows and deferred inflows are not presented on a net basis. 

Plan Description: 

The Fund was established for the purpose of providing retirement benefits for employees of 
sheriffs' offices throughout the State of Louisiana, employees of the Louisiana Sheriffs' Association, 
and the employees of the Fund. The projection of benefit payments in the calculation of the total 
pension liability includes all benefits to be provided to current active and inactive employees through 
the Fund in accordance wdth the benefit terms and any additional legal agreements to provide benefits 
that are in force at the measurement date. 

The following is a description of the plan and its benefits and is provided for general 
information purposes only. Participants should refer to the appropriate statutes for more complete 
information. 

Retirement Benefits: 

For members who become eligible for membership on or before December 31, 2011, 
members with twelve years of creditable ser\ice may retire at age fifty-five; members with thirty 
years of service may retire regm^dless of age. The retirement allowance is equal to three and 
one-third percent of the member's average fiiwl compensation multiplied by his years of 
creditable service, not to exceed (after reduction for optional payment form) 100% of average 
final compensation. Active, conhibuting members with at least ten years of creditable service 
may retire at age sixty. The accrued normal retirement benefit is reduced actuarially for each 
month or fraction thereof that retirement begins prior to the member's earliest normal retirement 
date assuming continuous service. 

For members whose first employment making them eligible lor membership in the 
system begmi on or after January 1, 2012, members with twelve years of creditable service may 
retire at age sixt>^-two; members with twenty years of service may retire at age sixty; members 
with thirty years of creditable service may retire at age fifty-five. The benefit accrual rate for 
such members with less than thirty years of service is three percent; for members with thirty 
or more years of service the accrual rate is three and one-third percent. The retirement 
allowance is equal to the benefit accrual rate times the member's average final condensation 
multiplied by his years of creditable service, not to exceed (after reduction for optiorwl payment 
form) 100% of average final compensation. Members with twenty or more years of service may 
retire with a reduced retirement at age 
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For a member whose first employment making him eligible for membership in the 
system began on or before June 30, 2006, final average compensation is based on tlie average 
monthly earnings dming the highest thirty-six consecutive months or joined months if service 
was interrupted. The eamings to be considered for each twelve-month period within the 
thirty-six month period shall not exceed 125% of the preceding twelve-month period. 

For a member whose first employment making him eligible for membership in the 
system began after June 30, 2006 and before July 1, 2013, final average compensation is 
based on the average monthly eamings dming the highest sixty consecutive months or joined 
months if serviee was interrupted. The eamings to be considered for each twelve-month 
period within the sixty-month period slwll not exceed 125% of the preceding twelve-month 
period. 

For a member whose first employment making him eligible for membership in the 
system began on or after July 1, 2013, fiml average compensation is based on the average 
monthly eamings during the highest sixty consecutive months or joined months if service was 
intermpted. The eamings to be considered for each twelve-month period within the sixty-month 
period shall not exceed 115% of the preceding twelve-month period. 

Disability Benefits: 

A member is eligible to receive disability benefits if he has at least ten years of 
creditable ser\ace when a non-service related disability is incurred; there are no service 
requirements for a service related disability. Disability benefits shall be the lesser of 1) a sum 
equal to the greatest of 45% of final average compensation or the members' accmed retirement 
benefit at the time of termination of employment (Lie to disability, or 2) the retirement benefit 
which would be payable assuming contini^d service to the earliest normal retirement age. 
Members who become partially disabled receive 75% of the amount payable for total disability. 

SuivTvor Benefits: 

Sur\Tvor benefits for death solely as a result of injuries received in the line of duty 
are based on the following. For a spouse alone, a sum equal to 50% of the member's final 
average compensation with a minimum of $150 per month. If a spouse is entitled to benefits 
and has a child or children under eighteen years of age (or over said age if physically or 
mentally incapacitated and dependent upon the member at the time of his death), an 
additional sum of 15% of the member's final average compensation is paid to each child with 
total benefits paid to spouse and children not to exceed 100%. If a member dies with no 
surviving spouse, surviving children under age eighteen will receive monthly benefits of 15% 
of the member's final average compensation up to a maximum of 60% of final average 
compensation if there are more than four children. If a member is eligible for normal 
retirement at the time of death, the suniving spouse receives an automatic Option 2 benefit. 
The additional benefit payable to children shall be the same as those available for members 
who die in the line of duty. In lieu of receiving Option 2 benefit, the sur\'iving spouse may 

35 



AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksvilie, Louisiana 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

receive a refund of the member's accumulated contributions. All benefits payable to surviving 
chil(h*en shall be extended through age twenty-three, if the child is a full-time student in good 
standing enrolled at a board approved or accredited school, college, or university. 

PefeiTed Benefits: 

Tlie Fund does provide for deferred benefits for vested members who terminate before 
being eligible for retirement. Benefits beeome payable once the member reaches the appropriate 
age for retirement. 

Deferred Retirement Option Plan (DROP)/Back Deferred Retirement Option Plan (Back-
DROP): 

For members retiring before July 1,2001 in lieu of terminating employment and accepting 
a service retirement, members could elect to participate in the Deferred Retirement Option Plan 
(DROP). Upon entering the DROP employee and employer contributions cease. Tlie monthly 
retirement contribution that would have been paid if the member retired is deposited into the 
DROP accoimt for up to three years. Fimds held in the DROP accoimt earn interest and can be 
disbursed to the member upon request. Effective July 1, 2001, the Back-DROP program replaced 
the DROP program. In lieu of receiving a service retirement allowmice, any member of the Fund 
who has more than sufficient service for a regular service retirement nwy elect to receive a "Back-
DROP" benefit. The Back-DROP benefit is based iqDon the Back-DROP period selected mid the 
final average compensation prior to the period selected. The Back-DROP period is the lesser of 
three years or the service accrued between the time a member first becomes eligible for retirement 
and his actual date of retirement. For those individuals with thirty or more years, the Back-DROP 
period is the lesser of four years or service accrued between the time a member first becomes 
eligible for retirement mid his actual date of retirement. At retirement, the member's maximum 
monthly retirement benefit is based upon his service, final average compensation, and plan 
provisions in effect on the last day of creditable serviee immediately prior to the commencement 
of the Back-DROP period. In addition to the monthly benefit at retirement, the member receives 
a lump-sum payment equal to the maximiun monthly benefit as calculated above multiplied by 
the number of months in the Back- DROP period. In addition, the member's Back-DROP 
account will be credited with employee contributions received by the retirement fund during the 
Back-DROP period. Participants have the option to opt out of this program and take a 
distribution, if eligible, or to rollov'er the assets to another qualified plan. 

Permanent Benefit Increases/Cost-of-Living Adjustments: 

As fully described in Title 11 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes, the Fund allows for the 
payment of permanent benefit increases, also known as cost-of-living adjustments (COLAs), 
which are funded through investment eamings when recommended by the Board of Trustees mid 
approved by the State Legislative. Cost-of-living provisions for the Fimd allows the board of 
hustees to provide an annual cost of living increase of 2.5% of the eligible retiree's original 
benefit if certain funding criteria are met. Members are eligible to receive a cost-of-living 
adjustment once they have attained the age of sixty and have been retired at least one year. 
Funding criteria for granting cost-of-living adjiKtments is cfopendent on the funded ratio. 
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Employer Contributions: 

Aecording to state statute, contribution requirements for all employers are actuarially determined 
each fiscal year. For the year ending June 30, 2020, the actual employer contribution rate was 12.25% 
with an additional 0.00% allocated from the Funchng Deposit Account. 

In accordance with state statute, the Fund also receives ad valorem taxes, insurance premium 
taxes, and state revenue sharing funds. These additional soirees of income are used as employer 
contributions and are considered support from non-employer contributing entities, but are not considered 
special funding situations. Non-employer contributions are recognized as revenue in the amount of 
$153,827 and excluded from pension expense for the year en(kd June 30, 2021. 

Schedule of Employer Allocations: 

The schedule of employer allocations reports the historical employer contributions in addition 
to the employer allocation percentages for each participating employer. The historical employer 
contributions are used to determine the proportionate relationship of each employer to all employers 
of Sheriffs' Pension and Relief Fund. The employer's proportion was determined on a basis that is 
consistent with the manner in which contributions to the pension plan are determined. The allocation 
percentages were used in calculating each employer's proportionate share of the pension amounts. 

The allocation method used in determining each employer's proportion was based on each 
employer's contributions to the Fund during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 as compared to the 
total of all employers' contributions received by the Fund during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. 

Pension Liabilities. Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions: 

At June 30, 2021, the Sheriff reported a liability of $2,380,399 for its proportionate share of 
the net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2020 and the total 
pension liability used to ealculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as 
of that date. The Sheriff's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the 
Sheriff's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of 
all participating employers, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2020, the Sheriff's proportion w^as 
.343931% which was a decrease of .014968% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2019. 

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the Sheriff recognized pension expense of $342,044 less 
employer's amortization of change in proportionate share and differences between employer 
contributions and proportionate share of contributions, $356. 

At June 30, 2021, the Sheriff reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions from the following sources; 
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Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows 
of Re soiurc e s of Resoiu^c e s 

Differences between expected and actual experiences $ - $ 278,220 

Changes of assunq)tions 585,079 

Net difference between projected and actual earnings 
on pension plan investaients 572,709 

Change in proportion and chfferences between 
employer contributions and proportionate share of (2,479) 573,007 

Employer contributions subsequent to the measurement 
date 272,739 -

Total $ 1,428,048 $ 851,227 

Deferred outflows of resources of $272,739 related to pensions resulting from the Sheriff's 
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension 
liability in the year ended June 30, 2021. Other amoimts reported as deferred outflows of resources 
and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 

2022 $ (70,163) 
2023 52,917 
2024 136,033 
2025 165,543 
2026 19,752 

$ 304,082 

Actuarial Assumptions: 

A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining the total pension 
liability as of June 30, 2021 are as follows: 
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Vahiation Date 

Actuarial Cost Method 

Actuarial Assimiptions: 

June 30, 2020 

Indmdual Entry Age Normal Method 

7.00%, net of pensbn plan investment expense, including 
Investment Rate of Return inflation 

Discount Rate 

Projected Safery Increases 

MortaHtv Rates 

7. 

5.00% (2.50% Inllation, 2.50% Merit) 

Pub-2010 Public Retirement Plans Mortaltty Table for 
Safety Betow-Median En^toyees multiplied by 120% for 

males and 115% for females for active members, each wtfh 
full generational projection using the apprqDriate MP2019 
scale. 

Pub-2010 Public Retirement Plans Mortality Table for 
Safety Below-Median Healthy Retirees multiplied by 120% 
for males and 115% for females for annutfants and 
beneficiaries, each with full generational projection using the 
appropriate MP2019 scafe. 

Pub-2010 Public Retirement Plans Mortality Table for 
Safety D^abled Retirees mult^lied by 120% for males and 
115% for females for dLabled annuitants, each wkh full 
generational projection usii^ the appropriate MP2019 scale. 

2020 - 6 years 
2019 - 6 years 
2018 - 6 years 
2017 - 7 years 
2016 - 7 years 
2015 - 6 years 

Cost-of-Living Adjustments The present vahie of future retirement benefits is based on 
benefits currently being paid by the Fund and includes 
previous^ granted cost-of-living increases. The present 
values do not include provisions for potential futire 
increases not yet authorized by the Board of TriKtees as 
they were deemed not to be substantively automatic. 

Expected Reiminin^ 
Service Lives 
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The mortality rate assumptions were set after reviewing an experience study performed over the 
period July 1,2014 throu^ June 30,2019. The data was then assigned credibihty weighting and eombined 
with a standard table to produce current levels of mortality. This mortality was then projected forward 
to a period equivalent to die estimated duration of the Fund's liabilities. Annuity values calculated based 
on this mortality were compared to diose produced by using a setback of standard tables. The result of 
the procediu^e indicated that these tables would produce liabihty values approximating die appropriate 
generational mortality tables used. 

The long-term expected rate of retum on pension plan investments was determined using a 
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of retium (expected 
retums, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. 
These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of retum by weighting the expected 
future real rates of retum by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. 

Estimates of arithmetic real rates of retum for each major asset class based on the Fimd's target 
asset allocation as of June 30, 2020 were as follows: 

Long-Term 
Expected Rate of Retum 

Long-term 
Real Expected 

Retmm Portfolio 
Target Asset Arithmetic Real Rate 

Asset Class Allocation Basis of Retum 

Equity Seciuities 62% 6.8% 4.2% 
Fixed Income 23% 2.4% 0.6% 
Altemative Investments 15% 4.7% 0.7% 

Totals 100% 5.5% 
Inflation 2.4% 

Expected Arithmetic Nominal Retiun 7.9% 

The (hscount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00%. The projection of 
cash flows used to determine die discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at die current contribution rates and diat conhibutions from participating enqiloyers and non-en^loyer 
confributing aitities will be made at the actuarially determined rates approved by PRSAC taking into 
consideration the recommendation of the Fimd's actuary. Based on diose assumptions, die Fmd's 
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected fiiture benefit payments of 
current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of retum on pension plan investments was 
applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine die total pension liabihty. 
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Sensitivity of the Employer's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the 
Discount Rate: 

The following presents the employer's proportionate share of the net pension liability using the 
discount rate of 7.00%, as well as what the employer's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage-point lower (6.00%) or one 
percentage-point higher (8.00%) than the current rate as of June 30, 2021: 

Changes in Discount Rate 
Cmrent 

1.0% Decrease Discomt Rate 1.0% Increase 
6.00% 7.00% 8.00% 

Employer's proportionate share of the 
net pension liability $ 4,323,632 $ 2,380,399 $ 759,838 

Change in Net Pension Liability: 

The changes in the net pension liability for the year ended June 30, 2021 were recognized in the 
current reporting period except as follows: 

a. Differences between Expected and Actual Experience: Differences between expected and 
actual experience with regard to economic or demographic factors in die measurement of 
die total pension liability were recognized as pension expense using the straight-line 
amortization mediod over a closed period equal to the average of die expected remaining 
service lives of all employees that are provided with pensions dirough die pension plan. 
The differences between expected and actual experience resulted in a deferred inflow of 
resoiurces in die amount of $278,220 for the year ended June 30, 2021. 

b. Changes of Assunq)tions: Changes of assumptions about fiitmre economic or 
demographic factors were recognized in pension expense using the shaight-line 
amortization mediod over a closed period equal to the average of die expected remaining 
service lives of all employees that are provided with pensions through die pension plan. 
Changes of assumptions resulted in a deferred outflow of resoiurces in the amount of 
$585,079 for die ye^ ended June 30,2021. 

c. Differences between Projected and Actual Investment Earnings: Differences between 
projected and actual investaient earnings on pension plan investments were recognized in 
pension expense using the straight-line amortization method over a closed five-year 
period. The differences between projected and actual investment earnings resulted in a 
deferred outflow of resources in the amount of $572,709 for die year ended June 30,2021. 

d. Change in Proportion: Changes in the employer's proportionate shares of the collective 
net pension hability and collective deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resoiurces since the prior measurement date were recognized in the employer's pension 
expense using the sfiaight-line amortization method over a closed period equal to the 

41 



AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksvilie, Louisiana 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

average of the expected remaining ser\ice lives of all employees that are provided 
pensions through the pension plan. The change in proportion resulted in a deferred inflow 
of resources in the amount of $573,007 and a deferred outflow of resoiffees in themnount 
of ($2,479) for the year ended June 30, 2021. 

Contributions - Proportionate Share: 

Differences between contributions remitted to the Fund and the employer's proportionate 
share are recognized in pension expense (benefit) using the straight-line amortization method over a 
closed period equal to the average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are 
provided with a pension through the pension plan. The resulting deferred inflow/outflow and 
amortization is not reflected in the schedule of employer amounts due to differences that could arise 
between contributions reported by the Fund and contributions reported by the participating employer. 

Estimates: 

The process of preparing the schedule of employer allocations and schedule of pension amounts 
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires 
the use of estimates and assumptions regarding certain types of assets, liabilities, revenues, and 
expenses. Accordingly, actual results may differ &om estimated amounts. 

Retirement Fund Audit Report: 

The Sheriffs' Pension and Relief Fimd has issued a stand-alone audit report on their financial 
statements for the year encfcd June 30, 2020. Access to the report can be found on the Louisiana 
Legislative Auditor's website, wwuKllaJa.gov. 

(9) Post Retirement Health Care and Life Insurance Benefits 

Plan description — The Avoyelles Parish Sheriff (the Sheriff) provides certain continuing health care 
and life insurance benefits for its retired employees. The Avoyelles Parish SherifFs OPEB Plan (the 
OPEB Plan) is a single-employer defined benefit OPEB plan administered by the Sheriff. The authority 
to establish and/or amend the obligation of the employer, employees and retirees rests with the Sheriff. 
No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in Governmental Accounting Stan(Urds 
Board (GASB). 

Benefits Provided - Medical, dental, vision and life insurance benefits are provided through 
comprehensive plans and are made available to employees upon actual retirement. Employees 
retirement eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry) provisions as follows: attainment of 30 years of ser\dce at any 
age or, age 55 and 12 years of serviee if earlier; or for employees hired after January 1,2012, the earliest 
of age 55 and 30 years of service, age 60 and 20 years of service, and age 62 with 12 years of service. 
Notwithstanding this there is a minimum service requirement of 15 years for benefits. 

Life insurance coverage is provided to retirees for the amount of $ 10,000 for all retirement ages, and 
100% of the rate is paid by the employer. 
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Employees covered by benefit terms - At June 30, 2021, the following employees were covered by the 
benefit terms: 

Inactive employees or beneficiaries current^ receiving benefit payments 64 

Inactive members entitled to but not yet receiving benefit payments 

Active employees 74 

1^ 

Total OPEB Liability 
The Sheriffs total OPEB liability of $12,477,300 was measured as of June 30,2021 mid was determined by an 
actuarial valuation as of that date. 

Actuarial Assumptions and other inputs — The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 2021 actuarial valuation was 
determined using the following actuarial assumptions and other inputs, applied to all perio(k included in the 
measurement, unless otherwise specified: 

Inflation 2.0% 
Salary increases 3.0%, including inflation 
Discount rate 2.21% annually (Beginning of Year to Determine ADC) 

2.16% annually (As of End of Year Measurement Date) 
Healthcare cost trend rates 5.5% annuallv until year 2030, then 4.5% 
Mortality SOA RP-2014 Table 

The discount rate was based on the Bond Buyers' 20 Year General Obligation municipal bond index as of June 
30, 2021, the end of the applicable measurement period. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2021 valuation were based on the results of ongoing evaluations 
of the assumptions from July 1, 2009 to Jime 30, 2021. 

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability 

Balances at June 30, 2020 $ 13,254,023 

Changes for the year: 
Serv^ke cost 209,258 
Interest 295,226 
Differences between expected and actual experience (1,593,973) 
Changes in assumptions 731,406 
Benefit payments and net transfers (418,640) 

Net changes (776,723) 

Balances, June 30, 2021 $ 12,477,300 
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Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate — The following presents the total OPEB 
liability of the Sheriff, as well as what the Sheriff's total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a 
discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (1.16%) or 1-percentage-point higher (3.16%) than the current 
discount rate: 

1.0% Decrease 

1.16% 

CiuTcnt 

Discoimt Rate 

2.16% 

1.0% Increase 

3.16% 

Total OPEB liability $ 14,869,228 $12,477,300 S 10,631,716 

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates — The following presents the 
total OPEB liability of die Sheriff, as well as what the SherifFs total OPEB liability would be if it were 
calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1-percentage-point lower (4.5%) or 1-percentage-point 
higher (6.5%) than the current healthcare trend rates: 

1.0% Decrease 

4.5% 

Cmrent 

Discoimt Rate 

5.5% 

1.0% Increase 

6.5% 

Total OPEB liability $ 10,784,392 $12,477,300 $ 14,631,116 

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to 
OPEB 

For the year ended June 30, 2021, die Sheriff recognized OPEB expense of $547,869. At June 30, 2021, the 
Sheriff reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the 
following sources: 

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows 
of Resources of Resources 

Differences between ej^ected and 
actual ejq>eriences $ 372,572 $ (2,384,295) 

Changes in assumptions 1,743,037 

Total 2.115,609 $ (2,384,295) 
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Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB will 
be recognized in OPEB expense as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
Ending 
June 30 

2022 $ 43,385 

2023 43,385 

2024 43,385 

2025 43,385 

2026 43,385 

Thereafter (485,61 n 

$ (268,686) 

(10) Changes in Long-Term Debt 

The Sheriff's long-term debt is attributable to governmental activities. Capital lease payments 
were paid out of the 1994 Sales Tax Fund. The following is a summary of the long-term debt 
transactions for the year ended June 30, 2021: 

Governmental Funds 

Balance Balance Due Within 

6/30/2020 Additions Reductions 6/30/2021 One Year 

Lease payable $ 125,809 $ - $ 39,771 $ 86,038 $ 41,899 
Compensated absences payable 33,060 19,769 52,829 52,829 

Total $ 158,869 $19,769 $ 39,771 138,867 $ 94,728 

Debt outstanding at Jime 30, 2021 is comprised of the following: 

$210,060 lease for emergency call works radio equ^ment for 911 call 

system with Motorola on July 25, 2018. For 5 years at an interest rate 

of 5.22%; $46,498 due annually $ 86,038 

Aimual debt payments for the capital lease are as follows: 
Year Ending 

June 30 Principal Interest Total 

2022 $ 41,899 $ 4,600 $ 46,499 

2023 44,139 2,360 46,499 

Totals $ 86,038 $ 6,960 $ 92,998 
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(11) Litigation and Claims 

At June 30, 2021, the Sheriff is involved in several lawsuits claiming damages which are not 
covered by insurance. Management is unable to estimate the ultimate resolution of most of these 
matters because they are premature for estimation of possible loss. For these cases, no liability has 
been recorded. There are a few lawsuits where management believes it is probable that the Sheriff will 
be unsuccessful in the case and has an estimate of monetary damages. These have been accrued on the 
government wide tinaneial statements and presented in accounts and other accrued payables. The 
amount accrued is $277,000. 

(12) Risk Management 

The Sheriff is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Sheriff 
was unable to obtain law enforcement liability insurance at a cost it considered to be economically 
justifiable. Management believes it is more economical to manage its risk intemally and set aside assets 
for claim settlement in its General Fmid. As of June 30, 2021, no funds were (ksignated for law 
enforcement liability claims and incidental costs. In October 2015 the Sheriff reduced insurance 
premiums by becoming self-insured for general and automobile liability. 

(13) Act 706 - Compensation, Benefits and Other Payments to Sheriff 

A detail of compensation, benefits and other payments paid to Sheriff David Dauzat for the 
year ended June 30, 2021 is as follows: 
Entiy head: David Dauzat 

Salary $ 170,186 
Benefits - pension fund 17,444 
Benefits - health'Tife insurance 9,841 
Registration fees 100 
Special meals ^ 

Total $ 197,621 

(14) Interfund Trmisactions 

Transfers of $1,200,000 in the General Fund consisted of amounts transferred from the Sales 
Tax Special Revenue Fund for reimbursement of personnel sendees and related benefits and other 
expenditures. 

(15) Wireless E911 Service 

The Avoyelles Parish Sheriff does not collect sendee charges on emergency telephone sendees. 
All 911 sendees are funded with the proceeds of the one-half percent sales and use tax now being levied 
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AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksville, Louisiana 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

and collected pursuant to an election held on November 3, 1992, recorded as revenue in the Special 
Revenue Fund in these financial statements. 

(16) Ex-officio Tax Collector 

The amount of cash on hand at the end of the year was $6,919. The amount of taxes collected 
by taxing authority was as follows: 

Avoyelles Parish Policy Jury $ 3,290,834 
Avoyelles Parish SchoolBoard 3,615,853 

Avoyelles Parish Assessor 840,909 
Avoyelles Parish Sheriff 979,946 

Hospital Service District No. 1 143,160 
City of Marksville 239,374 

CityofBunkie 378,044 

Ward I Fire District 1,166,616 
Fire Protection District No. 2 57,825 

Red River Waterway District 357,746 
Southwest Water District 44,942 

Red River, Atchafalaya, Bayou Boeuf-Levee District 416,362 
Gravity Drainage District 15,222 

Louisiana Forestry Commission 15,126 

Louisiana Tax Commission 15,013 

Total $ 11,576,972 

The amount of taxes assessed and uncollected, and die reason for failure to do so is as follows: 

LTC 
Decreases Adiudications Unpaid 

Avoyelles Parish Police Jury $ 32,072 $ 701 $ 110 

Avoyelles Parish School Board 34,152 849 128 
Avoyelles Parish Assessor 3,028 198 30 

Avoyelles Parish Sheriff 9,268 230 35 

Hospital Service District No. 1 1,612 68 7 

City of Marksville 1,059 121 23 

City of Bunkie 4,352 20,025 29 

Ward 1 Fire District 11,256 190 25 
Fire Protection Disttict No. 2 585 - -
Red River Waterway District 3,383 84 13 
Southwest Water District 277 24 -
Red River, Atchafalaya, Bayou Bouef-Levee District 3,380 67 504 
Gravity Drainage District 1 - 55 

Louisiana Forestry Commission 20 - -

104,445 22,557 ''$ 959 

47 



AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksvilie, Louisiana 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

(17) Occupational Licenses 

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the collection and distribution of the amount of occupational 
licenses collected by taxing authority was: 

Avoyefles Avoyelles 

Parish Parish 

Police Jmy Sheriff Total 

Oceupatiorml Lieei^es $ 273,093 $ 48,193 $ 321,286 

(18) Risks and Uncertainties 

The COVID-19 outbreak in the United States has caused business disruption through mandated 
closings, reduction of operating hours, or operational restrictions for nonessential businesses, including 
retail stores, restaurants, personal ser\dce businesses and all entertaimnent venues. While the disruption 
is expected to be temporary, there is still uncertainty around the duration of and the implications of the 
closings. The Avoyelles Parish Sheriff expects this matter to negatively impact availability of resources 
and operating results. The financial impact cannot be reasonably estimated at this time. 

(19) Restatement of Net Position 

In January 2017, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 
84, Fiduciary Activities. The objective of this statement is to improve guidance regarding the 
identification of fiduciary activities for accounting and financial reporting purposes and how those 
aetivities should be reported. The Avoyelles Parish Sheriff adopted this standard in the year ended June 
30, 2021. 

As a result of implementation, net position was restated as folows: 

Net position at June 30,2020 $ 

Restatement due to impfementation of GASB 84 142,686 

Net position at June 30,2020, restated $ 142,686 
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AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 

Marksville, Loiiisiana 

General Fund 

Budgetary Conparison Schedule 

Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Budget 

Original Final 

Revenues; 

Ad valorem taxes 

Intergovernmental revenues -

Federal grants 

Local sources 

State grants: 

State revenue sharing 

State supplemental pay 

Other 

Fees, charges, and commissions for services 

Civil and criminal and other charges 

Feeding and keeping prisoners 

Inmate fund revenues 

Miscellaneous-

Other 

Total revenues 

Ejqjenditures: 

Current -

Public safety: 

Personal services and related benefits 

Operating services 

Operations and maintenance 

Capital outlay 

Total ejqjenditures 

Deficiency of revenues 

over e5q)enditures 

Other financing sources: 

Transfers in 

Excess of revenues and other financing 

sources over expenditures 

Fimd balance, beginning 

Fimd balance, ending 

10,000 

106,000 

157,818 

183,251 
6,132 

757,500 

3,341,186 

368,813 

106,000 

6,076.700 

4,131,600 

1,140,200 

2,463,000 
50,000 

7,784.800 

1,855,000 

146,900 

1,563,972 

1,604,700 

74,104 

126,506 

133,000 
3,600 

406355 

1,649,760 

154,000 

290,580 

5,478.605 

3,288,384 

1,023,044 

2,247,750 

50,000 

6,609.178 

(1,708,100) (1,130,573) 

1,200,000 

69,427 

1,299.687 

Actual 

$ 1,040,000 $ 1,036,000 $ 1,124,607 

1,697,881 

131,253 

126,506 

146,892 
4,915 

722,645 

1,652,776 

182,440 

177,550 

5,967,465 

3343,025 

1,171,661 

2326,949 

6,641,635 

(674,170) 

1300,000 

525,830 

1399,687 

Variance with 

Final Budget 

Positive 

(Negative) 

$ 88,607 

93,181 

57.149 

13,892 

1,315 

316,290 

3,016 

28.440 

(113,030) 

488,860 

45,359 

(148,617) 
20,801 
50,000 

(32,457) 

456,403 

$ 1,710,872 $ 1,369,114 $ 1,825,517 

456,403 

$ 456,403 
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Revenues: 

Sales taxes 

Intergovernmental revenues 

Miscellaneous-

Other 

Total revenues 

AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 

MarksviHe, Louisiana 

Special Revenue Fund - 1994 Sales Tax Fund 

Budgetary Conparison Schedule 

Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Budget 

Original Final Actual 

2,500,000 $ 2,670,447 $2,883,743 

105,000 124,000 109,974 

25.000 

2,630.000 

50.200 54,957 

2844,647 3,048,674 

Variance with 

Final Budget 

Positive 

(Negative) 

$ 213,296 

(14,026) 

4,757 

204.027 

E?q3enditures: 

Current -

Public safety: 

Personal services and related benefits 

Operations and maintenance 

Debt service 

Capital Outlay 

Total e5q)enditures 

492,000 

253,500 

47,000 

49,000 

485,777 

461,615 

61.000 

841,500 1.008,392 

472,730 

173,823 

46,498 

693,051 

13,047 

287,792 

(46,498) 

61,000 

315,341 

Excess of revenues 

over ejqjenditures 1,788,500 1,836,255 2,355,623 519,368 

Other financing uses; 

Transfers out 

Total other financing uses: 

(1,700,000) (1,200,000) (1,200,000) 

(1,700,000) (1,200,000) (1,200,000) 

Excess of revenues over ejqjenditures 

and other financing uses 88,500 636,255 1,155,623 519,368 

Fund balance, beginning 579,945 606,573 606,573 

Fund balance, ending 668,445 $ 1,242,828 $1,762,196 $ 519,368 
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AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 

Marksville, Loiusiana 

Schedule of Enployer Contributions 

For the Year Ended Jime 30,2021 

Contrfcutions in Ccmtributi(Mis 
Relation to En^)loyer's as a % of 

Contractually Contractual Contribution Covered Covered 
Year ended Required Required Deficiency Employee Employee 

June 30, Contribution Contribution (Excess) Payroll Payroll 

2015 $ 573,467 $ 573,467 $ $ 4,024330 14.25% 
2016 546,402 546,402 - 3,973,835 13.75% 
2017 471,919 471,919 - 3,561,653 13.25% 
2018 447,289 447,289 - 3308,149 12.75% 
2019 382,621 382,621 - 3,123,437 12.25% 
2020 308,919 308,919 - 2,521,784 12.25% 
2021 272,739 272,739 - 2326,443 12.25% 

This schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as they become 
available. 
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AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 

Marksville, Louisiana 

Scheckile of Employer's Share of Net Pension Liability 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Employer's 

Enployer Enployer Proportionate Share 

Proportion Proportionate of the Net Pension Plan Fiduciary 

of die Share of die Liability (Asset) as a Net Position 

Year Net Pension Net Pension Employer's Percentage of its as a Percentage 

ended Liability Liability Covered Covered Employee of the Total 

June 30, (Asset) (Asset) Payroll Payroll Pension Liability 

2015 0.662090% $ 2,621,880 $ 4,188,610 62.60% 87.34% 

2016 0.615129% 2,741,948 4,024,330 68.13% 86.61% 

2017 0.532920% 3,382387 3,973,835 85.12% 82.10% 

2018 0.487751% 2,112,095 3,561,653 59.30% 88.49% 

2019 0.404541% 1,551373 3,508,149 44.22% 90.41% 

2020 0.358899% 1,697,674 3,123,437 54.35% 88.91% 

2021 0.343931% 2,380399 2,521,784 94.39% 84.73% 

*The amounts presented have a measurement date of the previous fiscal year end. 

This schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as they become available. 
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AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksville, Louisiana 

Schedule of Changes in the Sheriffs Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios 
Year Ended Jime 30, 2021 

2018 2019 2020 2021 
Total OPEB Liability 

Service cost $ 241,133 $ 191,987 $ 279,812 $ 209,258 
Interest 403,774 414,320 396,055 295,226 
Changes of benefit terms - - - -
Differences between expected and 

actual experience (417,122) (1,024,509) 521,600 (1,593,973) 
Changes of assimq)tions - 242,635 1,292,276 731,406 
Benefit payments (44,910) (390,210) (411,672) (418,640) 

Net change in total OPEB liability 182,875 (565,777) 2,078,071 (776,723) 

Total OPEB liability - beginning 11,558,854 11,741,729 11,175,952 13,254,023 

Total OPEB liability - ending $11,741,729 $ 11,175,952 $13,254,023 $ 12,477,300 

Covered-employee payroll $ 2,878,693 $ 2,244,748 $ 2,312,090 $ 2,203,568 

Sheriffs net OPEB liability as a percentage 
of covered-employee pajroU 407.88% 497.87% 573.25% 566.23% 

Notes to Schedule: 
Benefit Changes: None None None None 

Changes of Assmrq)tions: 
Discount Rate: 3.50% 3.50% 2.21% 2.16% 
Mortality: RP-2000 RP-2000 RP-2000 RP-2014 
Trend: 5.50% 5.50% 5.50% Variable 

This schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be 
displayed as they become available. 
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AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksvilie, Louisiana 

Notes to Required Supplementary Information 
For the Year Enid Jmie 30, 2021 

(I) Budget and Budgetary Accounting 

The Sheriff follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the 
financial statements. 

a. The Chief Financial officer prepares the proposed budget for the general ftind, the special revenue fund 
and the debt serv ice fund on the modified accrual basis of accounting and submits it to the Sheriff and 
Chief Deputy for the fiscal year no later than fifteen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. 

b. A summary of the proposed budgets are published and the public is notified that the proposed budgets 
are available for public inspection. At the same time, a public hearing is called. 

c. A public hearing is held on the proposed budgets at least then days after publication of the call for a 
hearing. 

d. After the holding of the public hearing and completion of all actions necessary to finalize and 
implement the budgets, the budgets are legally adopted prior to the commencement of tlie financial year 
for which the biMgets are being adopted. 

e. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year. 

f. The budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). 
Budgeted amounted included in the accompanying financial statements are as originally adopted and 
as finally amended by the Sheriff. 

(2) Pension Plan 

Changes of Assumptions-Changes of assumptions about future economic or demographic 
factors or of other inputs were recognized in pensione expense using the straight-line amortization 
method over a closed period equal to the average of the expected remaining service lives of all 
employees that are provided with pensions through the pension plan. 
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AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksville, Louisiana 

General Fund 

Schedule of E}q)enditures 

Amended Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

With Con^arative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30,2020 

2021 

Variance 
Amended Positive 2020 

Budget Actual (Negative) Actual 

Current: 
Public safety -

Personal services and related benefits: 

Sheriff salary $ 172,200 S 169,055 $ 3,145 $ 167,038 
Deputies salaries 2,708,496 2,690,410 18,086 3,535,380 

Pension, payroll taxes, and other benefits 407,688 383,560 24,128 488,121 

Total personal services and 

related benefits 3,288,384 3,243,025 45,359 4,190,539 

Operating services: 

Property insurance - 34,565 (34,565) 26,000 
Hospitalization insurance 965,044 1,037,850 (72,806) 1,056,292 

Auto insurance 5,000 4,076 924 8,264 
Other insurance 53,000 2,606 50,394 683 

Grant e?q)enditures - 92,564 (92,564) -

Total operating services 1,023,044 1,171,661 (148,617) 1,091,239 

Operations and maintenance: 
Auto maintenance and fuel 113,000 121,497 (8,497) 192,998 
Bail bonds and booking fee distributions 150,000 207,380 (57,380) 96,614 

Bank charges and fees 3,250 3,199 51 20,001 
Con^uters and maintenance 67,000 62,845 4,155 161,744 

Dues and subscrptions 65,000 80,796 (15,796) 36,187 
Jail e?q)enses 92,000 69,603 22,397 109,090 
Operating leases and rentals 70,000 67,877 2,123 82,464 
Medical e}q)enses of offenders 5,500 114,426 (108,926) 156,845 
Office sillies and e?q)enses 205,000 220,824 (15,824) 252,601 

Prisoner feeding and maintenance 565,500 480,190 85,310 653,880 
Professional fees 225,000 188,671 36,329 177,669 
Repairs and maintenance 70,000 66,952 3,048 113,027 
Telephone ejq^ense 81,000 14,217 66,783 43,528 
Supplies 36,000 7,439 28,561 31,136 
Utilities 330,000 328,632 1,368 387,730 

Other 169,500 192,401 (22,901) 96,962 

Total operations and maintenance 2,247,750 2,226,949 20,801 2,612,476 
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(continued) 

AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksville, Louisiana 

General Fmd 

Schedule of Expenchtiu'es 
Amended Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual (Continued) 

For the Year Ended Time 30, 2021 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended Jime 30, 2020 

2021 

Variance 
Amended Positive 
Budget Actual (Negative) 

2020 
Actual 

Debt service-

Princ^al 

Interest 

Total debt service 

Capital outlay: 
Autos 

Equ^ment 

Buildings 

Total capital outlay 

50,000 

50,000 

50.000 

50,000 

12,160 

33,500 

45,660 

Total expenditures $6,609,178 $6,641,635 $ (32,457) $7,939,914 
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STATE OF LOUISIANA, PARISH OF AVOYELLES 

AFFIDAVIT 

The Honorable David Dauzat, Sheriff of Avoyelles Parish 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally came and appeared, David Dauzat, 

the sheriff of Avoyelles Parish, State of Louisiana, who after being duly sworn, deposed and 

said: 

The following information is true and correct: 

$79,651 is the amount of cash on hand in the tax collector account on June 30,2021; 

He further deposed and said: 

All itemized statements of the amount of taxes collected for tax year 2020, by taxing 

authority, are true and correct. 

All itemized statements of all taxes assessed and uncollected, which indicate the 

reasons for the failure to collect, by taxing authority, are true and correct. 

Signature 
Sheriff of Avoyelles Parish 

SWORN to and subscribed before me, Notary, this rAy day of yff 
in my office in the , Louisiana. 

(Signature) 

iotp-rv Pubiic # I43D02 i (Commission) 



AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksville, Louisiana 

Justice System Funding Schedule — Collecting/Disbursing Schedule 
As Required by Act 87 of the 2020 Regular Legislative Session 

Cash Basis Presentation 
June 30, 2021 

First Six Second Six 

Month Period Month Period 

Ended 12/31/20 Ended 6/30/21 

Beginning Balance of Amounts CoUected (le. cash on hand) $ 157,723 $ 146,677 

Add: Collections 

Cndl Fees (including refundable amounts such as garnishments or advance deposits) 244,606 1,272,709 

Bond Fees 87,919 163,442 

Ciiimial Court Cosb/Fees 186,765 295,189 

Cimmial Fines • Other 150,185 233,560 

Probation/Parole/Sn)ervision Fees 9,804 28,846 

Interest Earnings on Collected Balances 111 322 

Odier (do not include collections that fit into more specific categories above) 3,500 -

Subtotal Collections % 683,056 $ 1,994,068 

Less: Disbursements To Govemments & Nonprofits: (Must include one agency name 

and one collection type on each line and may require multiple lines for the same agency f 

more than one collection type is applicable. Additional rowi may be added as necessary.) 

12th Judicial District Attorney-Criminal Fines-Other $ 15,825 $ 21,829 

12th Judicial District Attorney-Criminal Court Costs/Fees 38,334 68,029 

Louisiana Supreme Court-Criminal Court Costs/Fees 162 216 

12th Judicial District Attorney-Bond Fees 22,212 40,861 

12th Judicial District Court-Bond Fees 22,212 40,861 

Avoyelles Indigent Defender-Bond Fees 22,212 40,861 

12th Judicial District Court-Criminal Fines-Other 44,400 45,600 

Avoyelles Parish Police Jury-Criminal Fines-Other 55,826 92,652 

Avoyelles Parish Police Jury-Criminal Court Costs/Fees 13,704 25,812 

12th Judicial District Clerk of Court-Criminal Court Costs/Fees 19,844 29,441 

12th Judicial District Clerk of Court-Civil Fees 15,145 795,578 

Avoyelles Indigent Defender-Criminal Court Costs/Fees 50,062 78,582 

12th Judicial District Court-Criminal Court Costs/Fees 6,998 8,812 

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement-Criminal Court Costs/Fees 4,197 7,150 

Department of Public Safety-Criminal Court Costs/Fees 3,515 3,450 

Central LA Juvenile Detention-Criminal Court Costs/Fees 4,305 5,880 

(continued) 
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AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksville, Louisiana 

Justice System Funding Schedule — Collecting/Disbiursing Schedule (continued) 
As Required by Act 87 of the 2020 Regular Legislative Session 

Cash Basis Presentation 
June 30, 2021 

Avoyelles Parish Coroner-Crimmal Court Costs/Fees 
State of Louisiana, Trial Court Management Information System, Criminal Court 
Costs/Fees 
LA Department of Wildlife & Fisheries-Criminal Court Costs/Fees 
North LA Crime Laboratory-Criminal Court Costs/Fees 
Department of Public Safety-Probation 
12th Judicial District Attorney-Criminal Fines-Other 
12th Judicial District Court Indigent Defender Board-Criminal Fines-Other 
North LA Criminalistics Laboratory-Criminal Fines-Other 
12th Judicial Clerk of Court-Criminal Fines-Other 

First Six Second Six 
Month Period Month Period 

Ended 12/31/20 Ended 6/30/21 
1,990 

1,858 
1,150 

22,410 
9,804 
4,459 
1,274 
1,274 
1,274 

3,080 

2,382 
1,648 

34,040 
28,846 
5,320 
1,520 
1,520 
1,520 

Less: Amounts Retainedby Collecting Agency 
CollectionFee for Collecting/Disbursing to Others Based on Percentage of Collection 

Amounts "Self-Disbursed" to CoDecti^ Agency - Criminal Court Costs/Fees 
Amoimts "Self-Disbursed" to CoDectii^ Agency - Civil Fees 

47,622 
16,210 

115,630 

76,144 
28,031 
139,663 

Less: Disbursements to lndividuals/3rd Party CoUection or Processing Agencies 
Other Disbuisemenb to Individuals (additional detail B not reqimed) 

Subtotal Disbursements/Retainage 

130,194 206,768 

$ 694,102 $ 1,836,096 

Total: Ending Balance of Amounts Collected but not Disbursed/Retained (Le. cash on hand) $ 146,677 $ 304,649 

Ending Balance of "Partial Payments" CoUected but not Disbursed {only applies if 
collecting agency does not disburse partial payments until fully collected) - This balance 

is included in the Ending Balance of Amounts Collected but not Disbursed/Retained 

Other Information: 

Ending Balance of Total Amounte Assessed but not yet Collected {i.e. receivable balance) 

Total Waivers Dining die Fiscal Period {i.e. non-cash reduction of receivable balances, 
such as time served or community service) 
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AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksville, Louisiana 

Justice System Funding Schedule — Receiving Schedule 
As Required by Act 87 of the 2020 Regular Legislative Session 

Cash Basis Presentation 
June 30, 2021 

First Six Second Six 
Month Period Month Period 

Ended 12/31/20 Ended 6/30/21 

Receipts From: {Must include one agency name and one collection type - see below 
- on each line and may require multiple lines for the same agency. Additional rows 
may be added as necessary.) 

12th Judicial District Attorney's Office - Criminal Fines-Other 

12th Judicial District Attorney's Office - Asset Forfeiture/Sale 

Subtotal Receipts 

Ending Balance of Amounts Assessed but Not Received (only applies to 
those agencies that assess on behalf of themselves, such as courts) 

$ 4,310 

4,830 

$ 4,300 

$ 9,140 $ 4,300 

$ $ 

Collection Types to be used in the "Receipts From:" section above 

CivilFees 

Bond Fees 

Asset Forfeiture/Sale 

Pre-Trial Diversion ProgramFees 

Criminal Court Costs/Fees 

CriminalFines - Contempt 

CriminalFines - Other 

Restitution 

Probation/Parole/Siq)ervision Fees 

Service/Collection Fees (e.g credit card fees, report fees, 3rd party service fees) 

Interest Famings on Collected Balances 

Odier (do not include collections that fit into more specific categories above) 
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OTHER MATTERS 
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Champagne & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

Russell F. Champagne, CPA, CGMA* 113 East Bridge Street 

Penny Angelle Scruggins, CPA, CGMA* PC Box 250 

Breaux Bridge, LA 70517 

Shayne M. Breaux, CPA Phone; (337) 332-4020 

Kaylee Champagne Frederick, CPA Fax: (337) 332-2867 

*A Professional Accounting Corporation 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable David Dauzat 
Avoyelles Parish Sheriff 
Marksville, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Avoyelles Parish 
Sheriff, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the Avoyelles Parish Sheriff's basic financial statements and have issued our report 
thereon dated November 12, 2021. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Avoyelles Parish 
Sheriffs intemal control over financial reporting (intemal control) to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Avoyelles Parish Sheriffs intemal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Avoyelles Parish Sheriffs intemal 
control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect 
and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of 
deficiencies, in intemal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the 
entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control that is less severe than a material 
weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by diose charged with governance. 

Our consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control that might be material weaknesses 

Member of; 64 Member of: 
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 



or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not 
been identified. We did identify deficiencies in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of 
findings, questioned costs, and management's corrective action plan, as 2021-001 and 2021-002, that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Avoyelles Parish Sheriffs financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was 
not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests 
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government 

Avoyelles Parish Sheriffs Response to Findings 

The Avoyelles Parish Sheriffs response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings, questioned costs, and management's correction action plan. The Avoyelles 
Parish Sheriff's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's 
internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, tliis 
communication is not suitable for any other puipose. Although the inten(kd use of this report may be limited, 
under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor as a 
public document. 

Champagne Company^ LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

Breaux Bridge, Louisiana 
November 12, 2021 
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*A Professional Accounting Corporation 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

The Honorable David Dauzat 
Avoyelles Parish Sheriff 
Marksville, Louisiana 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited the Avoyelles Parish Sheriff's compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
described in the 0MB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the 
Avoyelles Parish Sheriff's major federal programs for the year ended June 30,2021. Avoyelles Parish Sheriff's 
major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors' results section of the accompanying schedule 
of findings, questioned costs and management's corrective action plan. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and 
conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Avoyelles Parish Sheriff's 
major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We 
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the t5q)es of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Avoyelles Parish Sheriff's compliance with 
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major 
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Avoyelles Parish Sheriffs 
compliance. 

Opinion on Each jNlaJor Federal Program 

In our opinion, the Avoyelles Parish Sheriff complied, in all material respects, with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major 
fe(kral programs for the year ended June 30, 2021. 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

Management of the Avoyelles Parish Sheriff is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and 
performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Avoyelles Parish Sheriffs internal control over 
compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal 
program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on complianee for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control 
over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we (h) not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of tlie Avoyelles Parish Sheriffs internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such tliat there is a reasonable possibility that 
material noncompliance with a t}^e of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over 
compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to i(kntify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficieneies in internal 
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist 
that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the 
Uniform Guidance. Aecordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. Although the intended use 
of this report may be limited, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Louisiana 
Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

Champagne & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 

Breaux Bridge, Louisiana 
November 12, 2021 
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Avoyelks Parish Sheriff 
Marksville, Louisiana 

Schedule of Ejq)enditures of Federal Awards 

Year Ended June 30,2021 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Throu^ Grantor/ 
Program Tttle 

Unjed States Department of Homeland Security 

Passed throu^ Louisiana Office of Homeland 
Security: 

Disaster Grants - Public Assistance 

Assistance 

Listing 
Number 

State 

Pass-throu^ 
Entity 

Identifying 
Number 

97.036 N/A 

E?^nditures 

$ 662 

Unfted States Department of Justice -

Direct Program" 
COVID-19 - Coronavirus Emergency Siqjplemental 

Funding Program 16.034 

Passed throng Louisiana Commission on Law 

Enforcement: 

COVID-19 - Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental 

Funding Program 16.034 

Violence Against Women Formula Grants 16.588 

Total United States Department of Justice 

United States Department of the Treasmy -
Passed throng State of Louisiana Department of 

the Treasmy: 
COVID-19 - Coronavirus Rehef Fund 21.019 

N/A 

2020-DJ-01-5718 

2020-WF-01-5832 

33,086 

58^7 

949 

92X12 

N/A 1,604.947 

Total expenditures $ 1,697,881 

NOTE: There were no amounts provided to subrec^ients from any of the federal programs. 

The acconpanying notes are an integral part of this schedule. 

68 



AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksvilie, Louisiana 

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
Year Ended June 30, 2021 

1) General 

The aceompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awarck presents the activity of all 
federal financial assistance programs of the Avoyelles Parish Sheriff. The infonmtion in this sehedule 
is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 
(Uniform Guidance). Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts 
presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements. 

2) Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, which is described in Note 1 to the Avoyelles Parish Sheriffs 
basic financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2021. 

3) Indirect Cost Rate 

The Avoyelles Parish Sheriff has elected not to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate 
as allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 

4) Reconciliation to Financial Statements 

The federal grant expenditures are reported within the various expenditure categories of the 
General Fund and therefore, cannot be easily agreed to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. 
In addition, the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes expenditures incurred in the prior 
year in the amount of $844,491 as a result of the Coronavirus Relief Fund grant not being awarded until 
this fiscal year. 



AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksvilie, Louisiana 

Schedule Findings, Questioned Costs and 
and Management's Corrective Action Plan 

Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Part I: Summary of Auditors' Results: 

1. An unmodified opinion was issued on the financial statements. 

2. There were two material weaknesses in internal control disclosed by the audit of the financial 
statements. 

3. There were no instances of material noncompliance disclosed. 

4. No material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over the major program 
were disclosed by the audit of the financial statements. 

5. An unmodified opinion was issued on compliance for the maj or program. 

6. The audit disclosed no findings required to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR Section 
200.516(a) of the Uniform Guidance. 

7. The maj or program was: 
U.S. Department of the Treasury: COVID-19 - Coronavirus Relief Fund-Assistance Listing 
number-21.019 

8. The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs was 
$750,000. 

9. The auditee did not qualify as a low-risk auditee. 

Part II: Findings which are required to be reported in accordance with generally accepted governmental 
auditing standards: 

2021-001 - Inadequate Segregation of Accounting Duties; Year Initially Occurred—2020 

Condition and Criteria: 

The Sheriff did not have adequate segregation of Junctions within the accounting system. 

Effect: 

This condition represents a material weakness in the internal control of the Sheriff. 

Cause: 

The condition resulted because of the small number of employees in the accounting 
department. 

(continued) 
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AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksvilie, Louisiana 

Schedule Findings, Questioned Costs and 
and Management's Corrective Action Plan (continued) 

Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Recommendation: 

No plan is considered necessary due to the fact that it would not be cost effective to 
implement a plan. 

Management's Correetive Action Plan: 

Sheriff David Dauzat has detennined that it is not feasible to achieve adequate 
segregation of functions within the accounting system. No plan is considered necessary. 

2021-002 — Inadequate Controls over Financial Statement Preparation: Year Initially Oceurred— 
2020 

Condition and Criteria: 

The Sheriff does not have a staff person who has the qualifications and training to apply 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) in recording the entity's financial tmnsactions 
or preparing its financial statements, including related notes. 

Effect; 

This condition represents a material weakness in the internal control of the Sheriff. 

Cause: 

The condition resulted because the SherifTs personnel (k)es not have the qualifications 
and training to apply GAAP in recording the entity's financial transactions or preparing the 
financial statements. 

Recommendation: 

The Sheriff should consider outsourcing this task to its independent auditors and to 
carefully review the (haft financial statements and notes prior to approving them and accepting 
responsibility for their contents and presentation. 

Management's Corrective Action Plan: 

Sheriff David Dauzat evaluated the cost vs. benefit of establishing internal controls 
over the preparation of financial statements in accor<Jance with GAAP, and determined that it is 
in the best interest of the government to outsource this task to its independent auditors, and to 
carefully review the draft financial statements and notes prior to approving them and accepting 
responsibility for their content and presentation. 

(continued) 
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AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksvilie, Louisiana 

Schedule Findings, Questioned Costs And 
and Management's Corrective Action Plan 

Year Ended June 30, 2021 (continued) 

Part III; Findings and questioned costs for Federal awards which include audit findings as defined by 
Uniform Guidance (2 CFR 200.516fa)): 

There are no internal control findings or questioned costs reported for the year ended June 30, 
2021. 

Part IV: Management Letter Items 

There are no items reported at June 30, 2021. 
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AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksvilie, Louisiana 

Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings 
For the Year Ended Jmie 30, 2021 

Section I: Findings which are required to be reported in accordance with generally accepted governmental 
auditing standards. 

2020-001 - Inadequate Segregation of Accounting Duties 

Finding: 

The Sheriff did not have adequate segregation of Junctions within the accounting system. 

Status: 

Unresolved. See item 2021-001. 

2020-002 - Inadequate Controls over Financial Statement Preparation 

Finding: 

The Sheriff does not have a staff person who has the qualifications and tmining to apply 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) in recording the entity's financial transactions 
or preparing its financial statements, including related notes. 

Status: 

Unresolved. See item 2021-002. 

2020-003 - Inadequate Controls over Emplovee Timesheets 

Finding: 

According to Attorney General Opinions 15-186, 99-397, and 94-284, timesheets or a 
similar form of documentation is required to document and substantiate the accrual of leave. In 
addition, AG Opinion 86-652 notes that payments made for work that is not performed is a 
prohibited donation of public funds under Article VII, Section 14 of the Louisiana Constitution. 
Therefore, there should be some form of documentation and adequate supendsion to ensure that 
the salaried employee is working the scheduled hours upon which their salary is based. We noted 
that the majority of salaried individuals are not attesting to time worked. 

Status: 

Resolved. 

(continued) 
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AVOYELLES PARISH SHERIFF 
Marksvilie, Louisiana 

Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings 
For the Year Encfcd June 30, 2021 (continued) 

2020-004 - R.S. 38:2211 Noncompliance with Louisiana Public Bid Law 

Finding: 

Louisiana Revised Statute 38:2211, known as the Louisiana Public Bid Law, requires 
that purchases for materials and supplies exceeding $30,000 must be advertised and allowed for 
contract with the lowest responsible bidder. The Sheriff did not obtain bids for the purchase of 
equipment, in the amount of approximately S40,( 

Status: 

Resolved. 

Section II: Findings and questioned costs for Federal awarcL which include audit findings as defined in 
Section SOUa) of Lfniform Guidance: 

There were no findings or questioned costs at June 30, 2020. 

Section III: Management Letter Items 

2020-005—Controls over Accounting/Tersonnel Records 

Finding: 

During our audit work, we noticed that controls over accounting/personnel records 
could be enhanced. As a result of our procedures, we have the following recommendation: 

• We suggest that personnel records/accoimting records be maintained in a separate and 
secure location with accessibility only allowed to designated employees with payroll duties. 

Status: 

Resolved. 
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Sheriff Daviil L, Duiizat 
Avoyelles Parish Sheriffs Office 

n7S GovorjinH'iU Slroct x.'* Mnrksville, IA 7 I Hh I xS l!») 'KlOU 

November 12,2021 

Champagne & Co., LLC 
113 East Bridge Street 
Breaux Bridge, LA 70517 

The Avoyelles Parish Sheriff respectfully submits the following corrective action plan for the year ended June 
30, 2021. 

Independent public accounting firm: 

Champagne & Co., LLC 
113 East Bridge Street 
Breaux Bridge, LA 70517 

Audit period: Fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 

The findings from the June 30, 2021 schedule of findings and questioned costs are discussed below. The 
findings are numbered consistently with the numbers assigned in the schedule. 

Findings - Financial Statement Audit: Material Weakness 

2021-001-Inadequate Segregation of Accounting Duties: Year Initiallv Occurred-2020 
Recommendation: No plan is considered necessary due to the fact that it would not be cost effective to 
implement a plan. 

Action Taken: Sheriff David Dauzat has determined that it is not feasible to achieve adequate segregation of 
functions within the accounting system. No plan is considered necessary. 

2021-002-lnadequate Controls over Financial Statement Preparation: Year Initiallv Occurred-2020 
Recommendation: The Sheriff should consider outsourcing this task to its independent auditors and to carefully 
review the draft financial statements and notes prior to approving them and accepting responsibility for their 
contents and presentation. 

Action Taken: Sheriff David Dauzat has evaluated the costs vs. benefit of establishing interna! controls over 
the preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP, and determined that it is in the best interest 
of the government to outsource this task to its independent auditors, and to carefully review the draft financial 
statements and notes prior to approving them and aceepting responsibility for their content and presentation. 

If there are any questions regarding this plan, please call Kathryn Dueote, Chief Financial Officer at 318-253-
4000. 

Sincecdy; 

David Dauzat 
Sheriff 
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